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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 3,
TO SENATE BILL 76

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 2, line 13: after “attending” insert “each”.

2. Page 2, line 14: delete “schools” and substitute “school”.

(END)
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Knepp, Fern

From: Gaston, Geoff

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: Additional Sen. Lehman amendment drafting request (to SSA3-SB76)

Thank you Fern, we got this {a1337) this morning.

Sen. Lehman would also like to request a separate amendment to the same SSA 3 language. With this amendment he
would like to compare the charter seeking to replicate to each school in the district, and require that the charter
proposing replication outperform the students in every public school in the district by 10%, with each school measured
individually rather than “the total percentage of pupils attending public schools operated by the school board that
governs the school district...” as in SSA 3

Thank you again

Geoff
Sen. Lehman’s office
6-1832

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 11:38 AM

To: Gaston, Geoff

Subject: RE: Sen. Lehman amendment drafting request (to SSA3-SB76)

Wwill do.

Thanks,

Fern

From: Gaston, Geoff

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Knepp, Fern
Subject: Sen. Lehman amendment drafting request {to SSA3-SB76)

Good morning Fern.
Sen. Lehman would like to request an amendment to SSA3, along the fines of LRB a1212 (drafted to SSA 2) to require a
charter seeking to replicate to exceed by 10% performance of students in schools statewide and not just the district

governing the original charter. (Language @ line 14 of p. 2?)

Thank you




